RE: 7/1/22 - Mason, Uniquika TOURED?

From Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 07/07/202207:48

No Show

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2022 11:43 AM

To: Patricia Baldi <Patricia.Baldi@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 7/1/22 - Mason, Uniquika TOURED?

Tish,

Would you please advise if this client toured? I can't seem to find results on them.

Thanks
Michele

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: RE: CHange to 7/1 - 6/30/2022 Mason, Uniquika TOUR ONLY
Date: 16/06/2022 0©7:58

From: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

To: "reservations@rooms1@l.com" <reservations@rooms1@l.com>, partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

I will move to 7/1/2022 @ 10:30AM

Thank You,

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 11:43 AM
To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>
Subject: CHange to 7/1 - 6/30/2022 Mason, Uniquika TOUR ONLY

Can we change it to 7/1/2022 7:30 is ok if you don't have 10:30

Thanks
Michele

On 16/06/2022 07:36, partners wrote:

Good Morning,

Guest is booked 6/30/2022 @ 7:30AM - I only 7:30AM available Tour ID #
109290

Thank You,

From: reservations@rooms1@1.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 11:25 AM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners
<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 6/30/2022 Mason, Uniquika TOUR ONLY

Please book this tour.

Thanks
Michele
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